South Cirby Neighborhood Association Meeting Minutes Member of Roseville Coalition of Neighborhood Associations February 13, 2018 at 7:00 p.m. Crestmont Multi-Purpose Building

Present: Marilyn Floyd, Colleen Cole, Nick Castle, LaRon Golden and Bill Floyd

Meeting called to order by President Marilyn Floyd at 7:00 p.m. Marilyn welcomed everyone and introduced the board.

Meeting Minutes: Hearing no objections, the president ordered the January 9, 2018 minutes approved as submitted and placed on file.

Treasurer's Report: The report states no activity from January 1, 2018 to January 31, 2018. The ending balance remains \$1,660.70. Hearing no objections, the president ordered the treasurer's report placed on file as submitted.

Reports/Old Business

Roseville Police Officer Neighborhood Report: No officer able to attend.

Roseville Firefighters: No firefighters able to attend.

Semi-Annual NW Block Captains Meeting: Colleen reported this meeting had the largest attendance on record. The majority were Nextdoor members, but six people from SCNA attended. Chief Maccoun gave an update on 2017 crime rates and homelessness. Out of the 220 homeless people in Roseville, 100 are on probation. Eighty people went into housing. Over \$100,000 was spent on cleaning up camps last year. Most of the homeless information presented had been reported to us by our beat officers at monthly meetings, but was beneficial for Nextdoor members. Rob Baquera spoke about their Virtual Neighborhood Watch (Nextdoor) and Traditional Neighborhood Watch programs. He also highly recommended their "Keep Watch" program (registering private outside surveillance cameras to help when crimes occur). Very good 1080p surveillance cameras (Ring, Netgear, SkyBell, Arlo) have provided helpful photos for the PD to solve crimes.

RCONA Meeting Update: Marilyn reported City Council Member Scott Alvord would be willing to speak regarding online safety or how to get involved with City Council or other City Boards (if we had a sizeable group). Eric Dexter from Park Operations said volunteers can suggest a project in a park and, if approved, have volunteers sign up to complete the project. Loren Cook is moving all neighborhood association websites to the RCONA website so there will be only one website for him to manage. NA websites would be more like a Facebook page. A one hour website training will be held in February. Colleen will email Loren for more information. Neighborhood welcome packages for new people is an idea to consider developing. Row houses are being built on Douglas Boulevard by Royer Park. A Community Conversations meeting will be held February 26 at the Maidu Center where five general funds will be discussed and later financial reports will be available.

New Business

General Meeting Topics/Speakers for Future Meetings: We reviewed our lists of past guest speakers and possible new guest speakers. The top four choices listed in order are: CHP Sergeant Mike Beauregard (Supervisor of Placer County Regional Auto Theft Task Force), Police Chief James Maccoun, Mayor Susan Rohan and Einar Maisch (PCWA General Manager). For our April general meeting, Colleen will attempt to secure one of the people listed above. Colleen will email Sean Bigley to see if the City has a list with department names and people willing to be guest speakers for neighborhood associations. 2018 Calendar of Events: Past annual events and one proposed new event were discussed.

Colleen motioned the events named below and dates for 2018. The motion was seconded and voice vote passed unanimously.

General Election – Tuesday, June 12, 2018 National Night Out – Tuesday, August 7, 2018 Fourth Annual Garage Sale – date to be determined by polling "Boo" – October 2018 RCONA's Santa in the Park – Saturday, December 8, 2018 Holiday Decorations Contest (new event and start on a small scale) – December 2018

March Newsletter Topics: We produce four newsletters each year to coordinate with our upcoming events. Mary Helen Ivers, Community Services Volunteer, sends out a monthly crime-prevention newsletter available for NA newsletters (different than the 911 newsletter). Colleen will ask to be added to the distribution list of this newsletter.

Dates to Remember:

RCONA Representative for February 15, 2018 RCONA Meeting: Marilyn plans to attend.

Community Conversations Meeting: February 26, 2018, 9:00-11:00 a.m., Maidu Center

Community Coffee with City Council: March 2, 2018 with Mayor Susan Rohan, 1:30 p.m., La Bou, 1730 Santa Clara Drive

Next SCNA Meeting: March 13, 2018, 7:00 p.m., Crestmont Multi-Purpose Building

Future RCONA Meeting: March 15, 2018, 7:00 p.m. Martha Riley Library

Future SCNA General Meeting: April 10, 2018, 7:00 p.m., Crestmont Multi-Purpose Building

Meeting adjourned at 8:00 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Colleen Cole, Secretary